
From: Kyle Scott [mailto:Kyle.Scott@ablawyers.com.au]  

Sent: Friday, 5 April 2019 4:19 PM 
To: Chambers - Ross J 

Cc: Madeleine Tiedeman; 'Rachel Liebhaber' 
Subject: AM2018/26 - Social, Community, Home Care and Disability Services Industry Award 2010 

[ABLAW-ImanageDocs.FID135800] 

 
Dear Associate, 

 

We refer to the above matter, and to the amended directions requiring that reply 

submissions be filed today. 

 

Arising from the mention before Ross J on 3 April 2019, we have liaised with the HSU 

regarding witnesses required for cross-examination, and are awaiting confirmation from 

them as to whether they wish to proceed with two of their claims during next week’s 

hearing. Once we receive confirmation from the HSU, we will be in a position to file our 

reply submissions. 

 

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you wish to discuss. 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

Kyle Scott 
Associate Director 
Australian Business Lawyers & Advisors  
 
Newcastle Office: Suite 402, Level 4, Watt Street Commercial Centre 
45 Watt Street, Newcastle NSW 2300 

   
Dir: +612 4989 1010 | Mob: 0422 286 133 | Fax: +612 9954 5029 

Tel: +612 9458 7005 | Web: www.ablawyers.com.au |  LinkedIn 
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